
‭Oro Grande School District‬
‭Bid No. 23-24-06 MRA Backpacks‬

‭Addendum No. 1‬

‭Careful note of the Addendum shall be taken by all parties of interest so that the proper allowances‬
‭may be made in strict accordance with the Addendum.‬

‭Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure‬
‭to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification.‬

‭The following changes, omissions, and/or additions to the Request for Proposal/ and or Invitation‬
‭to Bid  shall apply to proposals made and all other conditions shall remain the same.‬

‭Bid Bond‬

‭A Bid Bond will not be needed for this project. Please disregard.‬

‭NOTICE TO BIDDERS‬

‭NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Oro Grande School District of San Bernardino County,‬
‭California, acting by and through its Board of Education, hereinafter referred to as the‬
‭District, will receive up to, but no later than,‬‭2:00‬‭PM on October 13th, 2023,‬‭sealed bids‬
‭for the purchase of:‬

‭MRA Student Backpacks‬

‭Bid No. 23-24-06‬

‭Oro Grande School District ("District") is requesting proposals from qualified providers‬
‭for Custom Logo Backpacks with Supplies.‬‭The selected‬‭Vendor will be responsible for‬
‭meeting or exceeding all specifications listed in this Request for Proposal (RFP).‬

‭Bidder’s Questions‬

‭1.‬ ‭Can we bid solely on the backpack portion? Or do we have to bid everything?‬
‭a.‬ ‭We are unable to accept bids for backpacks alone.‬

‭2.‬ ‭Can you please confirm that these items are supposed to have a custom logo, and if so what‬
‭that logo is?‬

‭a.‬ ‭Items noted with a custom logo should have a custom logo. (Please see below‬
‭example)‬

‭3.‬ ‭What is the absolute latest deliverable due date for the completed backpacks?‬
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‭a.‬ ‭We are asking each bidder to provide their own lead time‬
‭4.‬ ‭What is the delivery location or locations(s)? Can we assume all are delivered to one address‬

‭and a one time delivery?‬
‭a.‬ ‭All items shall be addressed as such:‬

‭Oro Grande School District‬
‭Mojave River Academy‬
‭PO Box 386‬
‭19900 National Trails Highway‬
‭Oro Grande, Ca 92368‬

‭5.‬ ‭RFP documents reference two bonds, performance and labor. Is the amount for both the‬
‭same amount (total of bid response) that is required for these? Are these bonds due 7 days‬
‭after notification of award and after signing the contract? Are both bonds required or one?‬

‭a.‬ ‭Bid Bond, Payment and Performance Bonds will not be needed for this project.‬
‭Please disregard.‬
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